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Hobbs,

Attention:
Gentlemen:

Attached 1is form C-103, cetting out the finsl
pluggling of the wWilson 0il Compeny #1 Cisco State,

T215-R35E.
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T
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Mr. Z. J. Flscher

would like to point out, that from our
exverience, the use of cement, hydromite znd calseal

in remedial work has prover to be of temporary value.
The only plug which we nave used snd has given positive

znd permanent plugzs, is lezd wool. The purpose in
usglrg lead wool ir the Cicco 3tate was to ascsure
ourselves tnat tne well would be proverly plugged.

However, to conform with your requirements, we
dumped five sacks of cement on top of s&id plug.
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Sircerely yours,

NILSCN OIL COMPaNY

e wiprd

Rayrond Lamb



